MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 22, 2011
TO: Housing Element Task Force
FROM: Lilly Schinsing, Associate Planner@;\}

SUBJECT: Meeting Schedule — September and October

September
The Task Force Work Schedule (last updated in February 2011, see Attachment) indicates that

the Task Force would begin reviewing the Goals, Policies and Programs at the Monday,
September 26 meeting. However, it is anticipated that at that meeting the Task Force will
continue a discussion of the assumptions used in the Menu of Options document, and therefore
we are behind schedule. Staff recommends that a special meeting be held on Monday,
September 19, 2011 to discuss the liveaboard assumptions and then the Task Force conduct a
site visit meeting on Monday, September 26, 2011 for the Task Force to go see all of the
candidate sites as a group.

October
Staff will be out of the office from October 14-24, 2011. Therefore Staff recommends that the
Task Force reschedule the October meeting to Tuesday, October 25, 2011.

Attachments

1- Task Force Work Schedule, dated February 1, 2011
I\CDD\Boards & Committees\HETF\Memos\8-22-11 - Scheduling meetings Sept. and Oct..docx
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